MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES.

RIVER BOARDS ACT, 1948. Lancashire River Board Area.

In pursuance of subsection (3) of Section 6 of the River Boards Act, 1948, the Minister of Agriculture and Fisheries hereby gives notice that the Lancashire River Board have made application under the said subsection that the map approved under subsection (2) of the said Section showing the extent of the main river for the purposes of Part II of the Land Drainage Act, 1930, be varied by the deletion from the said main river of the following watercourses:—

1. The disused Mill Race from the site of the old weir on the River Calder near Billington through Bobbin Mill to its confluence with the River Calder. Length approximately 830 yards.

2. Approximately 670 yards of the Black Brook measured from its confluence with Bullens Brook near Scarisbrick in a North-Westerly direction.

Plans on which the proposed variations are shown have been deposited for public inspection at the following addresses for a period of thirty-five days from the date of this Notice and may be inspected during normal office hours:—

at the offices of the Rural District Mill Race Council of Clitheroe, Church Brow, Clitheroe, Lancs.

Black Brook—at the office of the River Crossens Drainage Board, 24, Hoghton Street, Southport, Black Brook-Lancs.

Copies of both plans have also been deposited at the offices of the Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Someries House, St. Andrew's Place, Regent's Park, London, N.W.1. A copy of the statutory map of the River Board Area on which is shown existing main river may also be seen at this address and at the offices of the Lancashire River Board, 48, West Cliff, Preston, Lancs.

Any objection to the proposed variations of the statutory map should be made in writing and sent by post, addressed to the Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, at the address mentioned below within thirty-five days from the date of this notice quoting reference LDC 423.

H. H. Parker, Assistant Secretary.

Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, Someries House, St. Andrew's Place, Regent's Park, London, N.W.1. 28th August, 1953.

COMPANIES ACT, 1948.

Notice is hereby given pursuant to Section 353 (5) of the Companies Act, 1948, that the names of the undermentioned Companies have been this day struck off the Register, and such Companies are hereby dissolved. hereby dissolved:

*Another Company with the same title is on the Register.

Aircraft Products Limited

B.B.B. Button Company, Limited, The. Besway, Limited.
Blackfriars Boxing Syndicate Limited.

Charles J. Payne & Company Limited. Chaseways Limited. Custodian Investment Corporation Limited.

Davidson & Scott, Limited. D. G. Somerville & Co., Limited. Dominion Foils Limited

Edward Goldston Limited. E. R. Air & Company Limited.

F. A. Morriss (London) & Co. Limited.

G. E. Sturgis & Son Limited.

Hadjiyanni, Vuccino & Co., Limited. Hartley Stock Limited.
Henry Graves & Company Limited.
Howe Bridge Cotton Spinning Company (1920)

International Petroleum Distributors Limited.

James Morrison & Co. Limited.
J. C. Mann, Limited.
John Lomax and Company, Limited. Johnson and Bolsom Limited. John Watt Productions Limited.

Klenzone Limited.

Lake View and Oroya Exploration, Limited.

Marvin Hart, Limited. M. B. Bounds & Son, Limited. Midland Road Frontages Limited. *Mobility, Limited. Registered 28th February, 1920.

1917 Club Limited.

Penney (Mantles) Limited. Popular Fisheries Limited, The. Provincial Modern Estates Limited. Publicity Printing Limited.

R. Walker & Sons, Limited.

Sale Public Hall Limited. S. & J. Crompton Limited.
Seven Stars Garage Limited.
*Sign Construction Company, Limited, The.
Registered 29th March, 1926.
Starkie and Houldsworth Limited. Sunfruit Products Limited.

Thames & Mersey Estates Limited. T. Roddis Limited.

Verde Antico Marble Company, Limited, The.

Warwick Press Limited, The. William Cutbush & Son Limited. Winchester Wharves, Limited.

W. B. Langford, Registrar of Companies.

Board of Trade, Companies Registration Office, Bush House, South West Wing, Strand, London, W.C.2. 1st September, 1953.

H.M. LAND REGISTRY.

The following land is about to be registered. Any objections should be addressed to "H.M. Land Registry, Lincoln's Inn Fields, London, W.C.2." before the 15th day of September, 1953.

FREEHOLD.

(1) Land on W. side of Harcourt Road, Bexleyheath.
 Kent, by W. H. Moss & W. P. Porter, Covent Garden Market, W.C.2.
 (2) Land and buildings, known as "Black Knoll," comprising encs. Nod. 122, 123, 124, 127, 128, 129, 129A, O.S. Map (1909 edn.), Brockenhurst, Hants, by A. V. Kitcher, "Clydelen," Stanley Road, Lymington, Hants.
 (3) St. ApproCottone St. Appro Road, Mayettensian.

Road, Lymington, Hants.

(3) St. Anns Cottage, St. Anns Road, Mountnessing, Essex, by D. J. Marlton, 130, Worrin Road, Shenfield, Essex.

(4) Land on S. side of Park Wood Road, Bexley, Kent, by H. K. Hammerson, 143, Glenhurst Avenue, Bexley.

(5) 19 and 29, Cray Avenue, Orpington, Kent, by W. E. & S. Rumph (Builders) Limited.

(6) Plot 510, Sea Drive, Felpham, Sussex, by L. L. Rose, 4, Wells Rise, Regents Park, N.W.8.

(7) 70, High Road, Wood Green, N.22, by Etam Limited.

(8) Land at junction of Kings Road and Riverview

(8) Land at junction of Kings Road and Riverview Road, South Benfleet, Essex, by E. G. Williams, c/o H. W. Pegden & Co., 811, Green Lanes, N.21.

N.21.
(9) Land on W. side of Linksway, Leigh-on-Sea. Essex, by P. A. Tingey, 81, Salisbury Road, Leigh-on-Sea.
(10) Land on N. side of Sunnybrook Road, Marlow, Bucks, by K. Battagel, Elm Cottage, Elm Close, Farnham Common, Bucks.
(11) Land lying to E. of Queenswood Road, Sidcup, Kent, by C. G. Harrington, 48, Halfway Street, Sidcup

Sidcup.
(12) 25 and 27, Burt Street, Blyth, Northumberland. by Blyth Dry Docks & Shipbuilding Company Limited.